POLARIS PRODUCTION CORP.
OIL & GAS PRODUCERS
308 WALL TOWERS WEST BLDG.
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

DAVIS PAYNE
PRESIDENT

TELEPHONE 915-684-8248
June 29, 1978 REPLY TO: P. 0. BOX 1749
b

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: Mr. Dan Nutter,
Chief Engineer

Re: Application to Re-Enter
Non-Standard Location in
Medicine Rock Devonian Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to our application for permit to re-enter the former Jake
L. Hamon, Clara Roberts No. 1 located 330' from the West Line and 1980°'
from the North Line of Section 23, T-15-S, R-38-E, Lea County, New Mexico,
it was not apparent to us that an exception from a standard location would
have to be filed. However, we are enclosing a waiver of objection from
the off-set operator and the only other operator in the field.

I hope that this will complete your requirements to administratively
approve this non-standard location and our permit.
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Davis Pavne
President

Thank you for your cooperation.
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